
From: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal) <Laura.Conaway@nbcuni.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 6:27 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: New query from the Rachel Maddow Show

Thank you. I appreciate the help. If the dates are knowable, it would be good to know them. I don't need them right away, though, so please don't stay late on account of that.

From: Murray, David (GOV) [mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 6:26 PM
To: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal)
Subject: RE: New query from the Rachel Maddow Show

The transition advisory boards are very, very different from emergency managers, of course. I've been trying to round up the dates for you, but having trouble reaching the experts on that after hours. Will let you know if I can get specifics.

Dave

Dave Murray
Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
MurrayD1@michigan.gov
517-335-6397, office
PPI mobile
Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal) [mailto:Laura.Conaway@nbcuni.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 3:59 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Cc: Heaton, Anna (GOV) <HeatonA@michigan.gov>; Biehl, Laura (GOV) <BiehlL@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: New query from the Rachel Maddow Show

Thanks, Dave.

Can you tell us, please, when the other municipalities will no longer have local decisions subject to transition advisory boards, as listed on the Treasury Department's website? http://www.michigan.gov/treasury/0,4679,7-121-1751_51556_64472-201116--,00.html

Laura

From: Murray, David (GOV) [mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 3:53 PM
To: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal)
Cc: Heaton, Anna (GOV); Biehl, Laura (GOV)
Subject: RE: New query from the Rachel Maddow Show

Hello Laura,

I've just checked with the Michigan State Police's Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division. No formal request from Genesee County has been made to the state at this point. A district coordinator assigned to that region has been **working closely with city and county leaders**, and will continue to do so. The state remains in close contact with the Mayor and County Commission to help them determine what could be the most effective course for both to receive the most possible federal assistance to help address the city's health issues and water infrastructure needs. There might be other pathways to obtain federal assistance.

There is something I think you should know about. Today, Lincoln Park was returned to local control. This is the first time **in 15 years** that no Michigan municipality has had oversight from an emergency manager. There are still three school districts with such oversight. Keep in mind that emergency managers have been in place in Michigan for 10 years prior to Gov. Snyder. There appeared to be some confusion about that in the first report.

Dave

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

[REDACTED] mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



From: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal) [<mailto:Laura.Conaway@nbcuni.com>]

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 3:32 PM

To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: New query from the Rachel Maddow Show

Hi, Dave,

The segment got pushed back to today.

Can you tell me, please, whether the governor has received the disaster declaration? Has he made a decision about whether to support, amend or reject it?

If there is anything else new from your office about this story, please let me know.

Thank you again.

Laura

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 5:30 PM

To: Conaway, Laura (NBCUniversal)

Cc: Heaton, Anna (GOV)

Subject: RE: New query from the Rachel Maddow Show